Debbie Campbell

From: planning_admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Sent: 03 April 2023 10:01

To: Planning Admin

Subject: New comments for application R/2023/0224/CD

WARNING: This email came from outside of the organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Always be
cautious opening links and attachments wherever the email appears to come from. If you have any doubts about
this email, contact ICT.

New comments have been received for application R/2023/0224/CD at site address: GRANGETOWN PRAIRIE LAND
EAST OF JOHN BOYLE ROAD AND WEST OF TEES DOCK ROAD GRANGETOWN

from Engineers (Local Lead Flood Authority) Lyndsey.Hall@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Address:

Comment type:
No Objection

Comments:

The information provided with this condition discharge application (DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS 3 (HABITAT
REGULATION ASSESSMENT AND ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTARY AIR QUALITY ASSESSMENT) 4 (CONSTRUCTION
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN) 8 (FOUL DRAINAGE) 9 (SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE DETAILS) 10 (SURFACE
WATER DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT PLAN) 11 (SUDS MAINTENANCE) 12 (FLOOR LEVELS) 13 (BIO DIVERSITY
MAINTENANCE PLAN) 14 (LANDSCAPING) 16 (HIGHWAYS) OF OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION R/2019/0767/00M
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY (ERF) AND ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENT) is satisfactory
to the Highway Authority.

Therefore, the Highway Authority offers no objection to this condition discharge.

Case Officer:
Mr A Miller



